From: Michael Tedesco

To: O"Shane O. Dell (oshane.o.dell@chase.com
Subject: Chase

Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 10:58:00 AM
Attachments: Chase Link 3-19-2019.xIsx

Worcester Square.ipg

Boston College

| have a meeting Monday with Chris Williams — Attached Star Market — Drive-Up ATMs

. Chris Williams
Michael Tedesco Sr. Manager of Real Estate - Shaw's and Star
Chief Branding Officer Market

301 Lindenwood Drive (Suite 201)
Malvern, Pennsylvania 19355
Direct: 203-368-8616

Fax: 888-793-8616
www.fibranding.com

Disclaimer
This email may contain privileged and/or confidential information that

is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the

intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying,
distributing or using any of the information contained in the transmission.

If you received this communication in error, please contact the sender
(“Company”) immediately and destroy the material in its entirety,

including all electronic and hard copies.

This communication may contain nonpublic personal information about
consumers which is subject to restrictions under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley

Act and the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. You may not directly or indirectly reuse

or disclose such nonpublic personal information for any purpose other than
to provide the services for which you are receiving the information.

There are risks associated with the use of electronic transmission. The
sender of this information does not control the method of transmittal or

any service providers and the sender assumes no duty, liability, or

obligation for the security, receipt, or any third party interception of

this transmission.

The Company reserves the right to amend statements made herein in the event
of a mistake. Unless expressly stated herein to the contrary, only agreements
in writing signed by an authorized officer of the Company may be enforced
against it.
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Chase

		Market		Address		Property Name		Hot Link

				42 Worcester Square,Boston, MA 02118		Worcester Square		Worcester Square Thru-The Wall

		Boston		370 Western Ave, Brighton, MA 02135		Star Market - Western Ave		Star Market - Western Ave Drive-up

		Boston		370 Western Ave, Brighton, MA 02135		Star Market - Western Ave		Star Market - Western Ave - Walk -up

		Boston		Memorial Dr, Cambridge, MA 02139		Star Market - Beacon Street		Star market - Beacon Street Drive-up

		Boston		Memorial Dr, Cambridge, MA 02139		Star Market - Beacon Street		Star Market - Beacon Street - Walk-up

		Boston		33 Kilmarnock St Boston, MA 02215		Star Market - Kilmarnock St		Star Market - Kilmarnock St - Drive-up

		Boston		33 Kilmarnock St Boston, MA 02215		Star Market - Kilmarnock St		Star Market - Kilmarnock St Walk Up

		Boston		1065 Commonwealth Ave Boston, MA 02215		Star Market - Commonwealth Ave		Star Market - Commonwealth Ave

		Boston		1 Boylston St Chestnut Hill, MA 02467		Star Market - Boylston St		Star Market - Boylston St

		Boston		1 Boylston St Chestnut Hill, MA 02467		Star Market - Boylston St		Star Market - Boylston St - Inside

		Boston		53 Huntington Ave Boston, MA 02199		Star Market - Huntington Ave		Star Market - Huntington Ave

		Boston		14 Mcgrath Hwy Somerville, MA 02143		Star Market - Mcgrath Hwy		Star Market - Mcgrath Hwy - Drive-up

		Boston		14 Mcgrath Hwy Somerville, MA 02143		Star Market - Mcgrath Hwy		Star Market - Mcgrath Hwy- Walk -Up

		Boston		45 Morrissey Blvd Dorchester, MA 02125		Star Market - Morrissey Blvd		Star Market - Morrissey Blvd - Walk Up

		Boston		45 Morrissey Blvd Dorchester, MA 02125		Star Market - Morrissey Blvd		Star Market - Morrissey Blvd - Drive up

		Boston		75 Spring St West Roxbury, MA 02132		Star Market - Spring St		Star Market - Spring St - Walk -Up

		Boston		75 Spring St West Roxbury, MA 02132		Star Market - Spring St		Star Market - Spring St Drive-up

		Boston		246 Border St East Boston, MA 02128		Star Market - Border St		Star Market - Border St

		Boston		130 River St Waltham, MA 02453		Star Market - River St 		Star Market - River St 

		Boston		2040 Commonwealth Ave Auburndale, MA 02466		Star Market - Commonwealth Ave		Star Market - Commonwealth Ave





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































https://www.google.com/maps/place/Star+Market/@42.3611213,-71.1365348,593a,35y,237.28h/data=!3m1!1e3!4m8!1m2!2m1!1ssupermarkets!3m4!1s0x89e379d6bdb93a0f:0x25bdc4428ef632ac!8m2!3d42.3609282!4d-71.1375415https://www.google.com/maps/@42.2783426,-71.1636526,3a,75y,349.25h,87.57t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1se8VCI2bwRhYJlpNAwJbsGg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656https://www.google.com/maps/place/75+Spring+St,+West+Roxbury,+MA+02132/@42.2783426,-71.1636526,244m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x89e37f3e8f70e6e5:0xee61a852422a8850!8m2!3d42.2781333!4d-71.1633461https://www.google.com/maps/place/246+Border+St,+Boston,+MA+02128/@42.3757183,-71.0410703,350m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m13!1m7!3m6!1s0x89e3705a8cb85a91:0x456359b3b2fae02f!2s246+Border+St,+Boston,+MA+02128!3b1!8m2!3d42.3765938!4d-71.0403646!3m4!1s0x89e3705a8cb85a91:0x456359b3b2fae02f!8m2!3d42.3765938!4d-71.0403646https://www.google.com/maps/place/130+River+St,+Waltham,+MA+02453/@42.3693158,-71.2217598,348m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x89e382c66de8af41:0x5a27e0cf8cf1e4a3!8m2!3d42.3692525!4d-71.2215263https://www.google.com/maps/@42.3469462,-71.2453128,3a,60y,122.33h,84.46t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sWuQ-q4cWP5vmtzrxBDo_1Q!2e0!7i13312!8i6656https://www.google.com/maps/@42.3613049,-71.1372707,3a,75y,223.11h,90.16t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1soUmSfLCL3vju_Hh2NmPckA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656https://www.google.com/maps/@42.3830014,-71.1121705,3a,75y,39.48h,96.16t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s62eD-hAkl2tmOcNhqGecIg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656https://www.google.com/maps/@42.3435879,-71.1013063,3a,75y,100.76h,104.24t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sNUsdYJsuga9HvAyePFNLyQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656https://www.google.com/maps/@42.3237073,-71.1657579,3a,75y,299.16h,84.55t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s7mPfQpAIaR_1L20fZvJ0gQ!2e0!7i13312!8i6656https://www.google.com/maps/@42.3739743,-71.0844301,3a,75y,336.8h,90t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sU2J0o98RMWy69RO7PlQkIA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656https://www.google.com/maps/place/Memorial+Plaza/@42.3833408,-71.11154,315a,35y,161.28h/data=!3m1!1e3!4m8!1m2!2m1!1ssupermarkets!3m4!1s0x89e379e3fac77949:0x68e911c346b7ab9c!8m2!3d42.3577139!4d-71.1144946https://www.google.com/maps/@42.3359964,-71.0738244,3a,75y,355.97h,89.43t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1svFgPnL7hx7uQ-KwseofNBA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656https://www.google.com/maps/place/33+Kilmarnock+St,+Boston,+MA+02215/@42.3434232,-71.1014443,216m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m5!3m4!1s0x89e379f44d79a3b7:0x373113d915a121e4!8m2!3d42.3435552!4d-71.1004512https://www.google.com/maps/@42.3521014,-71.1232144,3a,60y,331.9h,90.19t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1siJaHen4KeCbK_-ecRtUvyA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656https://www.google.com/maps/@42.3233396,-71.1654793,3a,75y,324.86h,73.64t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1ss39BEIP_r2lvj2fVMJkGRg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656https://www.google.com/maps/@42.3479539,-71.0801944,3a,75y,102.57h,90.56t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s2JUh3w1hQ1IXikMezgcdUA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656https://www.google.com/maps/place/14+McGrath+Hwy,+Somerville,+MA+02143/@42.3735091,-71.0856565,331m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m13!1m7!3m6!1s0x89e370b824e20f93:0x521357204d78bc2f!2s14+McGrath+Hwy,+Somerville,+MA+02143!3b1!8m2!3d42.3737917!4d-71.0848369!3m4!1s0x89e370b824e20f93:0x521357204d78bc2f!8m2!3d42.3737917!4d-71.0848369https://www.google.com/maps/@42.3189911,-71.0509191,3a,75y,156h,82.19t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sSHXwSBKIlnlTq-lvpfk2vg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656https://www.google.com/maps/place/Star+Market/@42.3188705,-71.0516065,277m/data=!3m1!1e3!4m13!1m7!3m6!1s0x89e37a56102d6d03:0x69d33d0edc49648b!2s45+Morrissey+Blvd,+Dorchester,+MA+02125!3b1!8m2!3d42.3184171!4d-71.0506125!3m4!1s0x89e37a5611955737:0x527f6550d93d0a0d!8m2!3d42.3184016!4d-71.0509162
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